Design Standards Letter


Letter Number: P-2018-04

Letter Date: 8/6/2018

Effective Date: 10/01/2018

Section/Plan No.: 612.20, 902.30 

Subject: Revised Supplement to the 2018 Missouri Standard Plans for Highway
   Construction



TO: All Central and District Offices

FROM: Sarah Kleinschmit

DATE:  August 6, 2018

SUBJECT: 	Engineering Policy
Standard Plans Letter No. 4, 2018

The Supplemental Revisions to the 2018 Missouri Standard Plans for Highway Construction, effective October 1, 2018 are now available on MoDOT’s website.

Questions regarding the Supplemental Revisions to the Missouri Standard Plans for Highway Construction should be directed to Rick Prosser, Central Office, Engineering Policy Services, at 573-526-8485 or myself at 573-751-7412.

REVISIONS:

612.20 (sheet 1 of 1).  Removed detail titled “Attenuator Layout”.  Also removed table containing elements of Attenuator Layout.  Added text block stating “Attenuator Layout: All sand filled attenuators should meet manufacturer’s recommendations for the array and sand height”.  

902.30 (sheet 1 of 2).  Corrected size of the 13 vertical bars to #8. This was in detail view for both Type A and Type F bases. (Plan views already showed the #8 bars).
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